






















E-mail to Mr David Edwards  
Level 3 Electrical Engineer 
Northrop Consulting engineers. 
 
sent 8/8/14 
 
Dear David, 
 
Thank you for your enquiry regarding the proposed subdivision development at above property . 

This enquiry has been registered under our reference numbers – ENL2306.  Please quote this 

number for all future correspondence. 

I acknowledge that the proposed development will consists of retail and light industrial warehouse 
and your estimated load will be 3MVA. 
Preliminary analysis indicates that the total estimated load is approximately 7.8MVA for the entire 
site based on 40VA per m2 x 195,280m2 , however the final required load may increase or decrease 
depending on proposed type of business. The site will initially require one new 11kV feeder from 
Prestons Zone Substation and may ultimately require up to two 11kV feeders. 
Please note that the advice provided is in response to an enquiry only and does not constitute a 
formal method of supply.  An application must be submitted and subsequent designs have been 
certified or approvals granted will Endeavour Energy reserve capacity on the network. 
 
Regards, 
David Ho 

Contestable Works Project Manager |Network Connections | Network Operations 

Direct: (02) 9853 7901 | Fax:     (02) 9853 7903 

Email: david.ho@endeavourenergy.com.au 

PO Box 811, Seven Hills 1730 

51 Huntingwood Drive, Huntingwood NSW 2148 
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Date 27.06.14 

 
 
Western Sydney Parklands Trust 
Level 7, 10 Valentine Avenue 
Parramatta NSW 2150 
 

Dear Tom 

RE: New Electricity Supply to Bringelly Business Development   

We have reviewed the Supply Offer issued by Endeavour Energy dated 10 May 2013, and had 
further correspondence with Endeavour Energy to confirm on the scope of works required to 
supply the new proposed business development at the Corner of Cowpasture Rd and Bringelly 
Road. 

We note that the supply offer has expired and will need to renewed, however the proposed works 
required are still the position of Endeavour Energy. The following is a summary of the works 
required to establish the supply on site; 

 Installation of a new supply size is 4870 amps (LV)  

 Provide a new zone 11kV feeder from the existing Prestons Zone Substation to a number 
of site Kiosk substation approximate distance to the Zone substation is  2.5km 

 Installation of a number of site kiosk substation around site 

Further works needed to carry out final certification of level 3 design ready for construction; 

 Resubmission of application to update supply offer  

 Sign and return supply offer to Endeavour Energy 

 Level 3 design works (turn around generally 6-12 months for this type of project 

 

 

Regards, 

David Edwards 

Approximately 2.5 Km to Site  
Diagram of cable route  
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